From: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2019 3:20 PM

To: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu>

Subject: Clark news for the week ending 5/3

Gratitude and Celebration

Thanks to the family of Courtney Carroll for the delicious staff breakfast this week!

Thanks also to the family of Tyauna Lewis for the donation of supplies to help us get through the last
month of school!

Huge thanks for all of the generous donations for Teacher and Staff Appreciation Week next week...
due to your generosity, the week will be filled with wonderful ways to celebrate the hard work of
everyone here to equip and empower students for success!

Congrats to the Clark Caring student of the week for this week, Ashlee Farias, for tracking down the
student who accidentally returned a textbook with an envelope containing money in the binder pocket
and making sure it went back to the rightful owner. That was caring and an overall act of good
character!

Congratulations to 10" grader, Sofia Gonzalez, who won 1st place as selected by the GFWC Women’s
Club of Jupiter-Tequesta at the Lighthouse Center for the Arts Student Exhibition.

Adam and Ryan Ziskinder, along with their Martin County High School Track and Field teammates,
placed second at regionals in the 4X800 relay and qualified for the State championship meet this
weekend. Wish them luck!

The Rotary Club of Stuart-Sunrise was very appreciative of the volunteer hours invested by Clark’s
Interact Club as well as members from our UNICEF Club and National Honor Society during the “Dollars
for Scholars” Tennis Tournament held as a fundraising event at Harbour Ridge in Pam City on April 27 &
28. Pictured in top photo enjoying a Country Club lunch are: Interact President-Elect Daniel Patterson,
Secretary Emma Elliott, Gabe Cloudt, and Vice President Nick Lynch. Pictured in bottom photo readying
to rake and groom the courts and lay out new court lines are:

Bailey Moselle, Brandon Thayer, Kaiya McCann, Nick Lynch, Prashant Jha, Daniel Patterson, and Mrs.
Kohuth

Additionally, the lead designer of the tournament logo (as seen on t-shirts) was Miguel Paes, student of
Clark’s Art/Photo/Digital Design Instructor Alexandria Gribble
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Congratulations to soon to be graduate, Mitchnida Clervil, and her mentor, Ms. Hutcheson. Mitchnida
received full tution for college through the Take Stock in Children Program! Mrs. Kohuth also got to
celebrate her success.
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Did you know that 60% of the class of 2019 received their AA degrees already? Here are some happy
graduates who will join us for their high school grad ceremony May 25! (L-R Helly Patel, Tyler
Rainwater, Arturo Lamas, Chase Whiddon, and Tyler Melton)



Congratulations to Katie Berger (pictured with her piece “Abstract Dancer” below) and Miguel Paes for
winning a Purchase Award at the Marvin S. Cone Juried Art Show last night. Both of their pieces will be a
permanent addition to Clark. Also in the show which runs for a few more weeks is work from Crystal
Aguilar, David Bayless, Titan Davis, and Mya Desimone.
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Announcements

IRSC Café in A building will be open through May 23 (except Fridays May 10 and 17).

The textbook room will be open for summer book check out next Mon-Fri. You must have your student
ID, a copy of your schedule, and have returned all IRSC textbooks in order to get summer books.

Handbook reminder: “Students must not distribute food to others unless approved by administration
and commercially prepared. Only commercially prepared foods will be served or sold to students.” P.
16.

Students, Are you interested in being part of the Clark Information Technology Team A.K.A. “Tech
Team”? If collaboration, learning, innovative thinking, network security, software, and hardware are of
interest to you then contact Mr. McCrory to learn how you can become part of the Tech Team. All skill

and experience levels are invited to apply! (application attached)

All students: Laptops are due to Mr. McCrory upon finishing your last class. NO students are authorized
to have a school laptop beyond 5/23

Reminders for Class of 2019:

Pick up your announcements and tickets from Mrs. Wood ASAP. If she is not in her office, see Ms. Judd.



There will be a MANDATORY graduation rehearsal for all seniors on Friday, May 24th, from 3:30 p.m.
until 5:30 p.m. at the Jensen Beach High School Gym. Caps and gowns will be distributed at the
rehearsal. Students must be present for the entire rehearsal in order to participate in the graduation
ceremony on Saturday, May 25th. Reminder: all decorated caps MUST BE pre-approved by
administration. Email a photo or the writing you will use to ljudd@irsc.edu If you have questions, please
call the Clark office at 419-5759.

Info for Parents

Why Your High School Senior Is So Stressed Right Now read more here

Smartphones, Tablets Causing Mental Health Issues in Kids as Young as Two read more here
Leslie Judd, LMHC, Ed.S.

Assistant Director

Clark Advanced Learning Center
772.419.5758

“Work to Your Potential, Not Your Quota” -Grant Cardone
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